llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum

To: Milton R. Sees, Secretary

From: Christine M. Reed gl‘ k. M. M 1‘7’
Subiject: Letting of August 1, 2008 — PLA Agreement

Date: July 28, 2008

Attached is the Project Labor Agreement (PLA) for the Letting of
August 1, 2008. The respective Building Trades Council has signed the
attached PLA.

» |tem 22 for Contract 64E23

[ recommend this Agreement be signed and returned to the Bureau of Design
and Environment for processing.
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Donald Moss, Pres-Business Mgr
Cement Masons

Ed Christensen, Director  *
Elevator Constructors

Fric Dean, Int’] Representative
Jron Workers
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Terrence Healy, Int’ lRepres ative
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Tony Mroczkiewica, ‘ﬁﬁpreseﬁmﬁv
Midwestern District UBC
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Terry Lynch, Int’'l Representative
Asbestos Workers
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Richard Mathis, President
Roofers

-

-

o

Curtis Cade, Int’l Representative
Plumbers & Pipe Fitters
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Robert Paddock, Represeniative
TUQE State Council

Io% 'ermoét, Business Representative

George Slateg, President
Sheet Metal State Council
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Lonnie Stephenson, ﬂit 1 Representative
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* only if Elevator Construclors masier agreement language is attached to PLA





